BRENDELLE ONTE

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Works at fast pace to meet tight deadlines. Enthusiastic team player ready to contribute to company success. Resourceful Web Developer lends handson approach to customizing web presence strategy. More than 10 years of experience working to outline organizational needs and translate them into extensive lines of code that support objectives. Adept creation of scripts using HTML, CSS and JavaScript to convey unique branding and promote sales and marketing opportunities. Specialty supporting intricate backend needs and lending assistance throughout webpage lifecycle.

WORK HISTORY

Web Developer, 05/2020 - Current Núcleo

Develop custom websites using Wordpress, HTML, PHP, JavaScript and CSS.

Web Administration Assistant (Casual), 04/2013 - Current Ladybird Gifts

Management of content for the company's online shop www.ladybirdgifts.com.au using CMS. Copywriting and publishing of e-Newsletters that comply with SEO, marketing and sales targets.

Publishing of product catalogues to the online shop. Direct coding and editing of HTML code for web formatting. Product Image retouching/editing through Photoshop.

Frontend Web Developer, 02/2019 - 04/2020

Jaywing Australia

Develop custom websites using Wordpress, HTML, PHP, JavaScript and CSS.

Website Designer/Developer, 07/2017 - 02/2019 Search It Local

Lead the technical design and implementation of a wide variety of projects. Design and develop custom websites using Wordpress, HTML, PHP, JavaScript and CSS.

Testing, debugging, diagnosing, and correcting error and faults in web applications programming language with established testing protocols, guidelines, and quality standards to ensure web applications perform to specification.

Writing, updating and maintaining technical web applications, end user documentation and operational procedures. Manages outsourcing partners.

Website Developer, 07/2013 - 06/2017

You Marketing Solution

Design, develop and program websites using Wordpress, HTML, PHP, JavaScript and CSS.

Update existing clients website.

0	Sydney New South Wales
C	0451 056 257



brendelleonte@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Design and Development
- Scripting Languages: PHP, Javascript
- Front-End Skills: HTML, CSS
- Ecommerce Integration
- WordPress Proficiency
- Website Maintenance and Optimization
- Search Engine Optimization and Techniques
- User Experience Design
- Javascript Libraries and Frameworks
- Responsive Design
- Web Practices
- Communication and Interpersonal
 Skills
- Results-Oriented

Testing, debugging, diagnosing, and correcting error and faults in web applications programming language with established testing protocols, guidelines, and quality standards to ensure web applications perform to specification.

Writing, updating and maintaining technical web applications, end user documentation and operational procedures.

Graphic Designer (Volunteer, Casual), 08/2011 - 01/2012 I Student Magazine

Design magazine pages and assist head graphic designer.

IT Technical Support Representative, 11/2006 - 12/2010 Convergys Corporation

Provide daily support to users of various computer systems including answering questions, analyzing problems, and quickly forming solutions to return systems to proper operation.

Install and maintain hardware, software, and other equipment to meet client requirements, routinely observe operational performance, and install security patches and updates when necessary.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Information Technology, 2014 Academy of Information Technology - Sydney, NSW

Certificate IV in Information Technology, 2011 TAFE NSW, South Western Sydney Institute - Sydney, NSW

Bachelor of Science, Electronics And Communications Engineering, 2006 AMA University - Manila, Philippines